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Qur Fire and Rescue persounel, left fo right, Val
Cushman, Brane Andreini, Gesrge Duniap, Eldon Brown,
Lee Schultz, Linda Schaliz, Caroel Hulcheson, Aldo
Forneris, Richard Hawbaker, Tony ¥Forneris, Paul
Haveen, Brad Long, Dave Stanger, Hick Huichesow,
and Bean Nath.

The Grimes Advocate newspaper states that the
Grimes school building is a 4 room brick structure

E. SChO@E System costing, including furnace and ventilating plant, about

$7,000,

1. Public Education

From 1881 to 190%, those living south of what is now
Highway 44 attended school that was located about a mile
and a half south of Grimes, and those living north of
Highway 44 attended school north of town, the school
being located about one half mile north of {he Railroad
tracks on James street. Those aftending schoel in
Jefferson township were taken in a wagon called a “Kiddy
Wagon.”'

Francis Bliis writes, ©*1 know that the High School
and elementary building were erected in 1902. The first
High School graduating class was May 1908, High School
was a three year school. The first class consisted of Burt
Knight, Dwight ¥wing, and Earl Stewart, The class of
1806 was Warren Fwing. The class of 1907 were Glee
Parmenter, Yerne Xnight and Blanche Shajer. (There
were B but we have the names of only three.) The 1908
slags: Carl Hoff, (sometimes {he narme is Huff and HofD,
Alma Scheonlien, Mary Meneough, Marion Brown, Cora
Fryer (now Friary, Henry Meneough, Ruth, Albert and
Walter Weiser, Tessis Bverett and Francis Kllis. The first
superintendent was A. £. Sager; then J. G. Bester, Harry
Prann, My, Herrick and Harry Kensinger. Francis s
served 1914-1915, and during this {ime there were around
50 in High School, in 1915 the class graduated 15. The
first sehool hoard was made up of W. J. Stewart, Henry
Seibert and F. A. Fllis.” In 1802 the two country schools
mentioned above were abandened. Cur first school building

J. €. Bester had been a teacher over 30 years and
authored a book of 76 questions and rhyme statements. A
few are: 1. How many bones does the body hold? Two
hundred and six worth their weight in gold.” 2. How many
hones are in the head? There are 28 as P've often said.

3. How many bones in the skull are found? Eight from a
box that is nearly round.”
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1967 Intermediate grade, back row, Henry Anderson,
Lester Ewing, Pele Reed, John Peitzman, George
Anderson, Everette Ellis, Glen Wilson, Paul Kleinfein,
Floyd Shiffer, row 2, Miss Alice Plumer, Lora Zornes,
Bearl Parmenter, Ollie Houghtating, Marie Hale, Belle
Rosenburg, Lillian  Shephard, Sarah  Reed, Clara
Kieinlein, Lotia Bauman, Louise Cank, Athert Bosenhery,
first row, Jennie Houghtaling, Frances Meneough, Ethel
MeHaryg, Mable Shephard, Heby Stewari, Lena Wall,
Mary Heward, Corene Schoentine, Paul Bawwan, Bl
Smith, apd Elmer Pritchard.

Class of 1816, back row, Frances VanDorn, Fern
Findley, Carl Heidman, second row, Rdith Ritchhart,
Irene BEwing, Glen Wagner, Hazel Anderson, Edith
Wilcox, Ivah IHarvey, first vow, Guy Crispin, Anna
Peitzman, Supt, Paul Herrick, Emma Seibert, and Lester
Howard,

High School Class of 1911-1%12, back row, Gladys
Kinsey, Mary Bohrofen, Carry Frear, Albert Rosenberg,
Fred Wipperman, Arthur Houghtaling, Woyd Shiffer,
Mabel Day, Edith Denny, second row, Frances Scibert,
Ida Peitzman, Bernice Kinsey, Mary ..., Lora
Zornes, Sarah Reed, Lois Parmenter, Corene Scheonline,
Raymond Denny, Frank Kuehl, Ethel McHarg, Lula
Thorpe, third row, from top, Lamona Shawver, Eduna
Bear, Clara Ewing, Ruby Stewart, Grace Robertson,
Emma Knoll, Roesia Duncan, front row, Clinton Graham,
Andy Kean, Lloyd Stewart, Lester Ewing, James Brown,
Lee Friar, Ray Chaonon, and Herman Wipperman,

First and second grade class, 1914, left to right, top
row, Gale Parmenter, George Aulich, John Kinsey,
Edward Kinsey, Dorothy Blackman, Virginia VanDorn,
Ralph Butin, Charles Hardy, Harold Weiser, Marie
Parkins, Vera Dammann, Gladys Peitzman and Herbert
Aulich, front row, Robert Denton, Hiram Rosenberg, Earl
Weiser, Robert Hardy, Elizabeth Shawver, Glen Seibert,
Oscar Danilson, Ervin Kingman, Paul Shafer, Ralph
Peitzman, Warren Hardy and Henry Spencer.

Class of 1915, back row, Grace (Roberison) Peitzman,
Bell Rosenberg, Rev. Francis Ellis (principal), Marion
i =<8 Brown, Clara (Ewing) Menough, Edna (Baer) Shawver,
Lee Friar, Emma (Knoll) Karst, James Brown, and
Lamona (Shawver) Weiser.




Girls, left to right, Bealah Reed, Thelma Cunningham,
unknown, Opal Baer, Margarei Reed, Hazel Hatfield,
Elizabeth Howard, Chrystal Harden, Marjorie Bye, Alice
Hull. Boys, Henry Lenox, Canningham, Carroll Harden,
Stanley Weiser, Vincent Broderick, Vernon Lenox, John
Cunningham, mknown, Hareld Kohls, Harold Aulick,
Clarence Seiberl, Ellsworth Beam. Teacher, Corene
Scheonline., Date 1918,
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Third and fourth grade, teacher Verna VanDern.
Standing, Erwin Hiagman, Glen Seibert, Qscar Danilson,
Ralph Batin, Edward FDonnell, Bob Hardin, Rart
Weirer, Hdward Hingey, Mel Hodges, Paul Shafer.
unidentified, and George Aulick. Seated, Beth Shawver,
Viepginia Vanllern, Veraa Gintzell, Dorthy Blackoan,
Gladys Beam, Curtis Baer, Bivam Roesenberg, Vernon
Lenox, and John Kinsey. Hrate 1917,

1934 High School Class, first row, Lewis Seibert, Murry
Friar, Eldon Ellis, James Kern, Joe Kern, Morris Nelson,
Bob Koch, John Ritiger, Marvin Hart, Delbert Cole,
second row, Janet Bester, Hilda Poulten, Margarei
Billon, Alma Peitzman, Mildred Seibert, Dorothy Kuehi,
Dorothy Robertson, Doris Delazzer, Neva Peitzinan,
Fern Peitzman, Shirley Friar, William Morris, Reno
Massarini, third row, lIrene Taylor, Bessie Poulion,
Fannie Grimm, Marion Bawman, Gwendolyn Morgan,
Arlene Findley, Martina Erskine, Burion Roberisen,
Doreno Massarvini, Haxel Hull, fourth row, Grace Findley,
Frank Price, Laura Decker, June Peters, Mr. Paul
Johnson (teacher), Mrs. Kathrine Zeel (teacher), Leo
Seibert, Wanda Findley, Ernie Knoll, Robert Kock, John
Bohrofen, Ted Mils, Herman Bartelt, and Mr. Guy
Bennington (Supl.)

1929 Class reunion in 1979, Hazel (Haifield) Siickle,
Margaret (Reed) Peilerson, Lucilie (Beiz) Smith,
Josephine {(Griggs) HEvans, Laura (Ritiger) Emmert,
Gladyce (Seibert) Schlenker, Ora Woodring, Ellsworth
“Bus' Beam, and Clarence Seibert.



1935 Jr Hi Ciass, front row: Joyce Whally, Ann
Richardson, Frances Wilson, Dorothy Shaughter, Belty
Lowling, Vielel Kern, Alice Osierhout, Millie Vranich,
second row: Mernita Mills, Mury Jane Welser, Velma
¥ry, Borothy Poulton, Maxine Bppert, Anna May Smith,
Gerldine Lowling, Hazel Tuller, Lounisa PeLazeer, teacher,
third row: frale Lint, Jr. Erskine, Donald Koch, Elmer
Hagkinson, Marine Tazzoll, Gerald Blackman, Bwing
Shiffer, Richard PDurkee, William Pruits.

1941 Senior Class, Howard Bechel, Dale Lint, Sapt.
Kershbergen, Marino Tazzeli, Howard Koch, ¥ud Shiffer, -
Vislet Kern, Marguerite Wilkie, Millie Vranich, Bonnie
Huehl,

1926 Football squad, front row, Walter Seibert, Carol
Harden, Bd Gintzel, Harvy Shane, Kenneth Seibert, Orval
King, second row, J. J. Ferow, Ray Stall, Forest Olson,
Ora Woodring, Orville Quiggley, Art Olson, Bus Beam,
Jite Freece, third row, Ray Griggs, Kenneth Casady and
Mike Vranich.

193¢ fooibal squad, fromi row, Lewis Morris, Rnssell
BDecker, Joe Kearn, Dale Tayior, Charles Findley, Lioyd
Beeker, Sayler Blackman, back row, Frank Smith,
Bonald Smith, Lene Magsarini, Ben Roberison, Caral
Blackman and Harold Bohrofen,

1933 Foolball Team, backlield, left {o right, Doreno
Massarini, Jack Smith, Bill Delazzer, Burton Robertson,
Line, ieft {o right, Ernest KnoH, Orviile Gourd, Paul
Findley, Bill Morris, Francis Brederich, Mark Shiver,
Claude Price.




On April 21, 1838 there was a School “‘Sitdown
Strike,”’ at Grimes School, the “strike” was cailled when
the studenis learned that Andy Crawford, high school
nstructor and athletic coach had not been offered a
contract for the coming vear. This was on Thursday and
about 10 boys spent Thursday night at the schoo) and
the givls retorned Friday. School was closed by order of
the school hoard until the following Monday. The school
hoard did then give Mr. Crawford a contract for the
following year but he did not refurn securing a position at
another school,

After sixty years as an Independent School District
the Department of Public Instruction felt as if Grimes did
nof have, and dig not offer the full amount of subjects
for cur students. It then became necessary for Grimes to
reorganize and two plans were presented. One plan was
to go in with Johnston having Johnston-Grimes alse the
rost of Jefferson and part of Webster township, this would
be known as the Northwest Polk Community School.
Another plan was fo have Grimes, Dallas, and Central
Dallas districts go together. None of {hese plans were put
inte effect but the final plan we now have was to have
Grimes and Dallas Cenfer school district in one district,
known as Dallas Center-Grimes Community School
District.

These twe striking Grimes, lowa
high scheol senior girls tlook
urns  carvying a sign Friday.
Sign asks that school board give
Coach Danny Crawford another
year's confract. Francis Shiffer
and Hazel Tuller.

Only Memories Remain
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Pre-Sehool, back row, feft to right, Marilyn Haugh,
Bieven Enowlons, Kurt Margeadi, Monjea Richey, BErin
Willrich, front row, left Lo vight, Danny Patterson, Tate
Golightly, Byan Guinn,
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On Your Centennial
Serving Grimes as a Community
Through our Community Room
An average of 2 meetings a week.

Left to Right, Roger Arndt, Ora Woodring,
Verna O'Donnell, Ed O'Donnell, Fred
Wright, Bert Baer, Mabel Baer and Don

Rainer.

Marjorie Young and Maxine Seibert

A community bitltboard in front of the Bank
(sponsored by the Jaycee Eftes), used fo
tell all of the upcoming events.
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. Service Groups
1. General

#. Centenpial Committee: In June of 1879 the City
Council took formal action to proceed with sefting up a
conumittes that would organize, develop, promote and rin
events for the 1981 Grimes Centennial. Harry and Hazel
Stickle were designaied as the persons o wrife a history

of the City of Grimes,

Centennial Commitiee, back row from the eft, Harry
Stickle, Fred Wright, Carel Hutcheson, Vickie Mathews,
Bon Kramer, Bill Young and Ernest Knoll. Front, Darlene
Woodring, Donna Maasen, James Weiser and Brenda
Jermier. Other members not present include Jerry Hoy,
Wayne Patierson and Pave Pierce.

b. Lodges: The first lodge in Grimes was the
LO.O.F. lodge and was instituted August 27, 1884 with
the following charter members: J. H. Beck, F. P.
McClain, Wim. Mollison, Jeremiah Hunt, C. W. Terry and
J. H. Gilbreath, (we wondered if that should have 5§, W.
McClain but the copy of the records furnished us said
. P. McClain,) The charter was surrendered May 3, 1964.
It was before the turn of the century that they built their
LO.OF. building with the first fleor being used for
businesses. This building is stil standing on Main Street.
The hall was used for school plays, commencement, elc.,
Farmer’s Institute, as well as other lodges. The {ollowing
fodges were in the area: Grimes Camp No. 1687 of
Modern Woodmen of America with W. A. Anderson as
head officer and 3. E. Shiffer clerk. Homestead No. 144
of the Brotherhood of Ainerican Yeoman. In 1902 Harry
Taylor was chief officer and L. K. Bennett correspondent
of the 1.0.0. . Beaver Lodge No. 235, Degree of Rebekah,
with Miss Alfa Alen, as Grand Noble and Mrs. Blanch
Parmenter secyetary. The Webster Camp No. 191 of the
LOOKE., with 5. W, McClain, chief priest and . A.
Stewart, secrefary.

¢. Legion and Legion Auxiliary: The American
Legion has meant much to our countiry. In Grimes years
ago they sponsored the 4th of July celebration. In recent
years they have a sweel corn supper. Every year they
have a memorial service af Sunny Hill Cemetery, and on
that day they place a flag on the grave of all veterans of
ali wars.

The Congressional Medal of Honor-—-the highest
military award for bravery that can be given to a member
of the Armed Services of the United States--dates from
the Civil War. It was Sepator James W. Grimes of lowa
who in 1861 first introduced a bill in Congress establishing
this Medal of Honor.

The Legion Auxiliary has done mueh in serving our
community, They are divided into commitiees. Some of

these commiltees are the Americanism committee which
has special funetion on Veteran’s Day, Sale of Poppies,
Mother’s day observance. The Child Welfare commitiee
helps children in our local eommunity, and every vear
sends support fo the nalional Child Work. There is a
Community Service Commitiee, hesides bringing cheer
fe the sick they also have gpecial giving at Christmas
time, and have donated flags to the school. They send
a girl once a year {o Girls Siate. Then there ig the
Rehahilitation Comuniftee that helps veterans in our

&

Service Board of W.W. II soidiers




d. Lions and Lieness: The Lions Club of Grimes was
organized May 29, 1947, Mr. Frank Long of the Alloona
Lions Club was the speaker as the Altoona club was the
sponsor of the Grimes Club.

The major activity of Lionism is sight and hearing
conservaiion, international social, bealth, citizenship,
environmental, recreation, public  and educational
services.

The local Lions Club works closely with Towa Lions
with the EYE bank st University Hospital at fowa Ciy.
The loeal Lions Club has cornea donor cards, in fact, a
mumber of donors are from the Grimes ares.

One of the most familiar projects that the Lions
Ciub had through the years was their operation of the
lunch stand at the Iowa State Fair, which was staried
August 1952 and ceased in 1978, They first had a standin a
tent and later located their stand in a building. The stand
was in the same location for these years, {on the S.W.
corner of the loi where the Horse barn is located, and
across {rom the Caitle barn.) Their profits ranged from
$600 to $3,000 per year through the years.

The prejects that the Lions Club have contributed to
through the vears are too numerous to mention. They
have provided for a number of prejects at the schoal, one
was $1,398. for a P.A. system. Contribution to the Library
fund, Rescue Unit, 4-H clubs, summer baseball, scouts,
ete. They hold safety check programs, testing for
Glaucoma here, and also blood pressure chinic.

Through the years they sponsored “0ld Grimes
Day” with altendance some years of over 1,000. In 1950
they built their Lions building, which is used by others
also.

The Licness club is our newest service organizaton,
starting in 1980 with 16 members. They have one project,
that of examination of school children for “Lazy eye’,
but, they look forward to other projects in the {uture
years.

Lion cooks
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Lions Club building

Lions Club banguet, {beir firsi meeting served by
Lutheran Church ladies. Left to right, Maxine Loose,
Josephine Seibert, Edna Knoll, Bonnie Bauman, Irene
Kuehl, Beity Seibert, Neva Bartelt, Pearl Greil, Marie
Knoil, Phoebe Barleit.

¢. Jaycees and Jaycee Kites: The Jaycee group was
organized in April 1973 and a month later the Jaycee Eites
were organized. The firsl president was Harvey Leners
and the present president is John Essy. The Jaycee Elies
were organized with 36 members. In 1980 the officers were
Marsha Levisay, president; Judie Day, vice president;
Karen Schusler, state director; Carol Hutcheson,
secrefary; and Janie Kessler, treasuver.

Some of the projects of the groups have and are the
Fall Festival, bicycle safety, blue slart program,
newcomer Kits, senior citizens banguet, eye screening for
children, pre-school story and crafl hour, babysitting
clinie, ete. They sponsored the placing of the community
biilboard, and also donation to ball park light fund and the
MeDonald House, raising money for the Rescue Unit.

"The social evenls include summer family picnic,
hayrack rides and family Christmas party.



Jaycee Fiies 1979, front row, JoAnn Leners, Mickie
Wile, Janice Hargens, Sara Otte, Karen Adams, Beth
Rainey, second row, Karen Schuster, LeeAnn Coates,
Marilyn Haugh, Leslie Akehurst, Treva Howrey, Donna
Maasen, Jeanne Haack, Carolyn Danley, ihird row,
Janine HKessler, Carol Huicheson, Lucy Fay, Mary
Harper, Shirfey Walker, Pam McMahon, Marsha
Levisey, Judie Day, Sun Sander.

Juoyeees start Rescue Fund Drive. Pietured are the
Grimes Jayeees officially kicking off their fund drive by
making their 8500 denation to the Grimes Fire irept.
¥From the left, Richard Hawbaker, Javeee member and
Fireman; Brano Andreini, assisiant Fire Chief. Accepting
the donation is Fred Roth, Grimes Fire Chief, Presenting
the denation for the Jaycees is Rick Hutcheson, Rescue
League Project Chairman. The rest pictured are daycees,
Rich Sychra, Treasarer; Dwayne Wallace, Siate
Irector; George Dunlap and Harvey Leners, Chapter
President.

f. Child Study: This group was founded in October
1976 by Randy Hopkins and Nellie Wilson, to provide a
social and educational outlet for mothers of small
children. The group meets the first Tuesday each month
September through May at the First Presbyterian
Church, '“We have had teachers, psychologists, ministers,
pharmacists speak on various topics, such as nutrition,
snacks, first aid, sewing for children, ete.” Their project
in 1979 was the Flea Market.

Child Study Group, Lymn Schilenker, Treva Howrey,
Riley and Bradley Diech, Pam Knox, Joyee Hart, Tami
Vanlern, Denise and Bonsie Frantz, Andren  aand
Benjamin Kann,



